
July 2023 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 6999-03-13 Will the consultant complete all survey data collection? Yes
NE-03 1430-29-00 Is structure work is anticipated? No

NW-05 1199-00-20 Is the consultant required to provide the review appraiser? The appraisal review will be completed by WisDOT.
SW-01 1009-19-17 Are the 1-2 meetings intended per week and will this be based out of the Madison or La 

Crosse SW Region office?
It would be 1-2 meetings monthly at most, based out of the Madison office.

SW-01 1009-19-17 Is one electrical engineer required to complete all tasks, or can support staff be used to 
assist for particular tasks?

Support staff can be used for most tasks, with a traffic electrical expert involved.

SW-06 5970-03-04 Is an archaeological survey anticipated? No
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